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B.N. ACRITECH LINTITED
Cl\ No - U0l403NrH20l I Pr-C.148238
Bahnce sheet ns at September 30. 2025. NIrrch 31. 2025 and Scptember.30. 202,1

/,411 diltotil1ls orc fu INR laklt:. uilless oth?rfiv stdted)

Particulrvs Note Srptcmbcr 30,2025
(Audited)

-4.s at
llarch 3 l, 2025

(Audited)

As at

Septembcr 30, 202,1

(Un-auditcd)

ASSETS

Non-current isscts
Prope(y. plant and equipmeni
Capilal work-i11-progress

htilgible asscts

Itrtangilrlc asscts ufldcr deveiopmcnt

Right ofUsc Assets

Financial assets

(i) lnvestnrents
- Tmde receivables

- Loars
(ii) Other financial assets

Deferrcd tax asscts 0ret)
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets

(i) Investmenb
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Cash aod cash equivalents
(iv) Otlier barlk balances

- Lootls
(\') Loans
(r.i) Otha financial assets

Cunrnt Tax Asscts (Net)

Other currcnt assels

Total current assets
.I'OTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND I,IABILITIES
Equity

Equity sharc capital

Instrurncnrs cntircly cquity in nature

Orher oquy
Totrl cquit!

lllrtcrial accounting policies & Sigriticrnt Judgcncnts

The accompanyirg noles are an irilegral parl ol thes. iirlanoidl stat€nlenrs

As pcr oor report ofever date alhchcd

For \l,rs .l S lll G & Associales
Chartrrcd Arcouiltants
lirm licgislralion \o. {125006C

4',7t.51

t,12,t'12.8',7

1,613.21

413.29

31.1.68

58,369.93

429.93

1.21r6.36

499.19

1 0,630.54

457.88

5,362.08

2,60-1.-i2

3,690.37

t5.628.4',7

104.83

68;.61

0.05

16,860.97

138.05

tei.az

0.05

603.36

208.80

1.429. i 5

146.3 l

r 6.5-+7.20

54.56

24.\t4
6 i4.4i

0.0i

36

3 7.1.i l
t91.92

17,232.11 19.542.36 '18,305..ll

10

1t

t2
13

\1

i5

1,14.2t7.2.3 93.Ii05.20 66.87q.63

,133.43

39.r95.52
96.11

1.41 l.l 1

i6
t'1

t8

2.,3

9.268,10 9,26E.40 2 3s6 49

I .008 99

13

Liebilitics
Non-current liabilitirs

Financial liabilitics
(il Bdn!winss

{ii) Lcasc lieLrilitics

Provisitus
Othcr ron-curcnr lirhililies

Total non-cuIcnt liabilitics

Clilrrcnt liehilitics
Finmcial liabilities

(i) Borowings 21

lii) Lcase liabilities 6

(iii) Trade payables 22

- toal oucmding dues of micro enlerprises and srnall eaterplises

- to@l oulsranding dues ofcreditors other than micrn enterprises and small ente$dses

{i\.) Other financial liabilities 23

Provisions 25

Curent Tax Liabilities {Net) 26
Othcr cutrcnt liabilities 24

Totrl curent lirhilities
Totd liabilities.
TOTAL EQI]ITY AND LIABILITIES

6.099.1'7

113.29
]l682

2,n6ii.l4
'136.61

148.92

.4+6.2\
6irl.89
: t0..lq

20

6

t9

6.919.38 3,753.E0 2.1t9..16

1,01,010.35

70.73

57.333.ril,

I 16.06

56,162.45

36.02

58.812.05

r.607.E8

61.'71

i.680.116

870.10

23,97 ,1.i0

l,-{19.i0
rl7.0E

1.2!7.i4
5q1.08

81.04

84,126.65

590.34

53.r 6

2.321.t6

40.99

L
$;f#''"n"*'
I -/ - VelbF,ship No 4lq'?4

W
/tflanaging oirrctort

filN r (Jll-1917(l

r1

Pldcei GNlgrarn
D31er 29 l0-2025
UDIN: 1i,128276BN4KTLP9696

Place: New Delhi
Drie: 29- 1 0-2t)25

Board of

Chintail {jaykumrr Shah
(Dirrctor)
DIN : 0i-257050



B.N. AGRITECH LINIITED
CIN No - U01403NlH20l lPLC,l48238
Statement of Profit aud Loss lbr the period ended September 30, 2025, vear ended March 31. 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024
(All amounts ure in INR laklts, unle-ts othentise stated)

Particulars

For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended

Note September 30, 2025
(Audited)

March 31, 2025
(Audited)

September 30, 2024
(UFaudited)

Income

Rcvcnuc flom operations

Other ircome
Total income (I)

Expenses

Cost of Malerial Consumed

Changes in inventories offinishcd goods, work-in-progress and traded goods

Employoe b€nefi t expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expenscs

Other expcnscs

Tolal expenses (II)

Exceptional item-Loss (III)

Profit before tax (IV:I-II-IID
Tax experse:

Curent tax

i) for cunent year/period

ii) Adjustment oftax relatinS to ctu1icr ycar,/pcriods

iii) Dcfcrcd tax expense,i(cfedit)

Total tax expcnsc (V)

Prolit lbr the year/period (VI= nLV)

Other comprehensiYe income: (VIl)
Items that will not be reclassified to prolit or loss in subsequent \,ears/periodsi
(i) RerDeasurenlent gain,/{loss) on defined benefit plans

( ii) Inconre tax rclating to itcrns that rvill not bc rt--classificd to protit and loss

Other comprehensivc income lbr the )ear/period
Total comprchcnsirc profit for thc I car/pedod (VI+VII)

Earnings per share (Face value of INR 10 each):

Basic (in INRi
Diluted (in INR.)

N,latcrial accounting policies & Signiticant Judgements

The accompa[ying uoles are aI integral part o1'drese lulancial statenells

As per our repol ofeven date attached

Placc: Gurugram

Datc: 29-1 0-2025

UDIN: 25,128276BMKTLP9696

5',7.34

4,06,363.71 6,28,520.05 2,69,295.79

3,94,309.53 6.14,',76'7.13 2,65.155.4',1

(6,836.65) (19,213.36) (.9.613.12)
I ft<l 1r 1.379.5-

4,935.23 8,522.93 2,q24.E5

1,357.68 2,209.46 761.60

2,',795.11 ',7.160.32 2,301.35

3,98,281.42 6,16.500.12 2,62,912.12

95.07

21

29 (a)

29 (b)

4,05,706.37

65',7 .34

6.27,9',79.26

510.19

)69ttxf5

30

3l
32

33

35

36

2,099.42

I 19.31

3,007.58

924.34
(1 33.37)

I S0S 1i
31.9',7

19.38

31

73

'12.31

( 1E.20)

,798.55

(13.07)

3.29

(6.53)

t.64

54.11 (9.78) (4.89)

5,914.67 8,II6.54 4,822.09

34

2,3

6.32

6.32

Board of Directors of

35.02

24.80

2t.75
14.95

$,For M/s J S M G & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Rceistrati0n No. 025006C

w
* ..$l'-.

KVK.,.,",,,,
I / Partner

Ventberrhtn No. 42t12-6

For and on behalf of the
B.!d Asrirech Limited^

W*4
Aifi -KIrmar Agarwal

r{aoSing Director;
DiN : 02149270

Chintan Aja],kumar Shah

(Director)
DIN : 05257050

Placc: Ncu f)clhi
Date:29-10-2015

'i

{"i:



Particulars

For the period ended

September 30,2025
(Audited)

For the year ended

March 31, 2025
(Audited)

For the period ended

September 30, 2024
(Un-audited)

Cash florvs liom operating activities:

Prof-lt before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit belbre tax to net cash llorvs:
Deprccration and amorlisation cxpense
Lease equalisation expenses/(revetsal)

lnterest expenses other than interest on lease liabilities
Intelest on lease liabilities
hrterest income

Erpenses for provision of Gratuity and Leave Encashment
lnterest on seeurity deposit:

Gain on sale of rnutual fllnd
Ur.rrealized gain on foreign exchange trade payables

Loss/(Gain) on Financial instrument measured at FVTPL
Impairnrent on Tl'ade Receivables

Cain on sale of property, plant and equipment
Gain on Foreign Exchange

Operating cash flow belbre working capital changes

Adjustments:
Decrease/(increase) in Other cunent and non current financial assets

Increase in other current and non current assets

lncreasel(decrcasc) in Invc.ntorics
Dccrease / (increase) in tradc receivablcs

lncreasei(decrcasc) in trade payablcs

Increase / (decrease) in provisions

Decrease in other financial liabilities
Increasel(decrease) in other current arld ilon cuuent ilabilities
Cash llolv generated from operating activities
Income taxes paid (net)

Net cash llow used in op€rating activities (A)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Pavment madc for purchase ofpropety, plant & equipments
(including capital work-in-prog'ess. capital creditors and capital adr,ances)

Proceeds from disposal ofpropeny, plant and equipment
Procccds fi-om salc ofrrutual funds

lnvestment in Mutual Funds/ Dcbentures (net)

Iltcrcst rcccivcd from fixed deposit and othcr intel'est incomc

Maturity/ (investment) in bank dcposits othel than cash and cash equivalcnts
Net cash flow generated liom/ (used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flows from linancing activities
Palment of lease liabilities
lnterest paid

PruceeJs flonr non-cuncnl bonou ing:
RLpaytrcnl of nor)-culrcnt borrowings
Proceeds fi'om borrou,ings (net)

Proceeds fiom loans

Payrlent for share issue exenses

Proceeds fi'om issue oi shales

Net cash llorv from financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning olthe yea/period
cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period

8,079.29

1,3 57.68

4,898.01

37.2r

(76.7s)

43.93

(1.32)

11,924.87

2.209.16

8,455. i 0

67.83

(1s2.32)

107.39

(2.34)

(7.0e)

(201.71)

199.78

440.30

(2.40)

6,383.67

764.60

(l r.8,+)

I ao, ol

31.93

(42.34)

49.12

(1.16)

(l 0.36)

(34s.32)(8s.86)

(1 6.83)

(515.67)

(1 .2.4)

r3,718.45

785.79
(5.268.4s)

(20,4 l 2.03)
(s3,281.26)
26,081.,+9

(87.57)
(94s.23)
(669.64)

23,038.86 9.7 t[.82

(2,209.7 5)

r.303.30
( r 5.708.07)

7,293.18

88s.32

(tt23.27)
(3 67.9 l )

(42,633.64\

( 12.333.3 8)

35,576.06
(1 .94)

12s6.37)
(2'7s.22)

(240.49)
(5 s4.23 )

(40,084.4s)
(1.456. I 2)

2,r17.20
(3,479 31 )

481.07
(1.168.22)

(41.540.57) (1,362.10) (987.1s)

(1 6.80)

7.25

(r 40.00)

16.75

873.01

(5,3 3 2.83)

9.21

10.1 6

(220.00)

).52.32

(9ss.86)

(3.582.67)

(320.00)

42.34

(1,080.6 r )
800.26 (6,337.01) (4,940.91')

(85.89)

(4,898.0 l)

46,907..r8

(192.21)
(8,454 37)
? R(tr 00

( r ,270.55 )

1,960.21

(86.3 8)
(2.892.91)

3,499.00

5.491.54

(e3,s r)
t 1 ,364.46

41.923.58 8,1 r6.04 6.011.26

416.93

13.01

83.1 6

13.01

429. 96.17

B.N, AGR]TECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01,103MH2011PLC448238
Statement of cash llorvs for the period ended September 30,2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30,2024
(All trmounts ure in INR laklts, unless othenrise stuted)

1,183.27

429.93

t



B,N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH201lPLC4.I8238
Statement ofcash llotvs for the period ended September 30,2025, year ended March 31,2025 and period ended September 30,2024

(All tunounts ore in In"R lakhs, unless otherwi.se slated)

Particulars

For the period ended

September 30, 2025
(Audited)

For the year ended

March 31,2025
(Audited)

For the period ended

September 30, 2024
(Un-audited)

Components ofcash and cash equivalents (refer note l2)
Bank Balauce:

- cash on hand

- in cunent accounts

- in deposit accoruts (with original maturity of 3 rnonths or less.)

Custom Wallet
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of th€ y€ar/period

For M/s J S M G & Associates

Chaftered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025006C

Shruti Goyal

Parlner
Nlcmbcrship No.,128276

Place: Gruugram

Date: 29- I 0-2025

LrDIN : 25428276BM KTLP9696

8,89

10.'19

401.10

8.55

3.27

1.68

91.07

0. 16

3.40

64.24

1,543.65

1.9i
1,613.21 429.93 96.17

Notes:

Tlre cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance rvith "tndrrect Method" as set out on tndian Acctturrting Standard -7 on "Statement on cash Flou's"

Material accounting policies & Significant Judgements

the accompanying notes are an integral pafi ofthese financial statements

As per our reporl of even date attached

2,3

For and on behalf of the Board of

Aj
Director)

DIN:02149270

Shah

DTN : 05257050

Place: Neu'Delhi
Date: 29-1 0-2025

*

m
€,2
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. B.N. AGRITECH I,IMITED
Cln- No - U?0109KA2020PTC141274

Statement ofchanges in equity for th€ pcriod cndcd Septembcr 30, 2025, ycar ended lu.rch 31, 2025 and pcriod cnded September 30, 2024
(All anouills ate iil lNR lokhs, uilless othenise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

Particulars ,-\s at
Septemher 30,2t125

As at
NIarch 31.2(125

As at
September 30. 2024

trquit-Y share capital

Balance at tlre beginning ofthe repofting vear/period
tssued duing the year'/pcriod
Balance at the end of the reporting year/period

(B) Instruments entirely equity itr trature

9.268.40 t,991.24 1.994.24

- 1,2'74.16 392.25

9,268.40 9,268.40 2,386.49

Particulars As at
Septenber 30.2025

As at
Septenber 30, 2024

As at
March 31, 2025

Compulsorill conyertible cumulatire preference shares

Balance at the bcgiDllillg of the repofling ),earibcdod
lssucd dNiig the vear/pcriod
Conlefted during th!- ycartpcriod
Balailce at the end ol the reportiog year/period

(B) Other equity

Material accounting policies & Significant Judgements 2,3

lhe accoilpanyins notes form m integral pafl ofthe standalone financial sralements.

As pcr our repot oleveD datc attachcd

liorM/s J S NI G & lssociates
Ch!rlered -{ccountants
lrirm Rcgisrrntiq No. 025006C

1,008.99 r.008.99

( 1,0011.99)

_ _ 1.008.99

/*,tre
N{cnircrship No. 428276

ItFor and on behalf ofthe Board

frw;:ryt [;{fxurna.egu*ol
/T{11-ir:,,?;';'""'

ofDirectors of

Ajaykumar Shah

Place: Gurugrarn
Darei 29-10-2025
UDIN: 254282768MKTLP9696

Particulars

Reserve & Surplus

Total
Securities premium Retained earnings

Balance as at March 31,2024

Securities premiurn on issue ofshares
Profit lbr the period

Rcuteasurcmcn! loss on defined bcncfit obligrtion

18,733.03

5,099.29

r4,205.33

4,826,98

(4.89)

32,938.3s

5,099.29
4!826.98

(4.89)
Balance as at Septenrber 30, 2024 23.832.31 t9.027.41 42,859.73

Palticulars
Roscnc & Surplus

Total
Securities premium Retained earnings

Balance as at March 31,2024

Seotuities premiurr on issue ofshares
Payment for shal€ issue erpenses

Profit ibr the -vear
Rcmcasurement loss otr dclhcd bcDefit obligatioll

18,733.03

5,099.29
(93.sr )

14.205.33

8,126.32

(9.78)

32,938.35

5,099.29
(93.sr)

8,126.32

(9.78)
Balancc as at March 31. 2025 23,738.80 22.321,86 46.060.67

Profit for the pedod

Remeasruemcnt loss on defined benefit obligatiol
5,860.56

54.1 I

5,860.56

54.11
Balance as at September 30, 2025 23.738.80 28.236.53 51,975.34

Placc: NL-N Delhi

Dare: 19-10-2025

DIN--:05257050

(



B.N. AGRITECH LI\IITED
CIN No - U01,103MH2011PLC,I48238
Notes to financial statements lbr the period ended Sept€mber 30, 2025, year ended Nlarch 3 l. 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

(,lll atltotDtls t!rc ih INR lakhs, wiles,^ othcnlisa statad)

4 Propcrty, plant and equipment

a. Particulars
Plant and

Equipment
Furniture atrd

Fixtures
Office

Equipments
Computers Vehicles Freehold Land Building Total

Gross carrying value

.4,s at March 31, 202,1

Additions
Disposals

Re-classillcaLion

4,239.51

8,567. r li

694.95

t30.42

2.006.78

'/.26

1,071.63

603.58

8,600.68

9.633.68

52.53

6.61

73.25

1 5.99

162.02

302.62

As at Septcmber 30, 2024 12,806,69 825.38 764.64 2,t14.04

9',7.06

1,615.21,

1,109.02

2.25

t8,234.35

1.681.52191.40

20.62

208.32

1'74.82

4.89

9.06

59.14

10.90

(0.00)

89.25

37.03
2.t6
2.05

Addilions
Disposals

Re-classitication

61.28
r6.89

3.96

,14.55

225.64

As at March 31, 2025 13.185.80 1,004.37 70.04

I .55

126,17

14_60

812.99 2.lll.ll 2,'186.49 20,096.96

Additions
Disposals

0.65
'1.26

I 6.1{0

1.26

As at September 30, 2025 13,179.19 1,004.37 71.59 140.7'l L12.99 2.111.17 2-186.49 20.t 06.50

Accumulated depreciation

As at N{arch 3I,202,1

Charge for dte halfyear
Disposals

Rc-classiflcation

578.65

481.70

140.16

i4.05

11.69

6.J /

29.46

16.16

140.97

66.61

87.51

45.:9

994.74

69) 4)

As at September 30.2024

Charge ftr thc halfyear
Disposals

Re-classilication

1,060.35

1.03 r .9 r

1t).62

208.32

2t4.52

96.12

4.89

9.06

26.06

10.30

(0.00)

45.82

23.99
2.t6
2.05

207.60 - 132.80 1,687.16

94.s6 - 103.86 1"360.94

10.08 3T.14

3.96 - 2.25 225.64

As at March 31, 2025

Charge 1br the halfyear
Disposels
Re-classification

2,279.97 315.00

89.92

36.36

7.38

69_10

18.r7

296.05

81.16

238.91

I t1.07

3,235.99

1,243.29

1.25

932.59

t.25

As at September 30, 2025 3,211.32 404.93 13.13 87.87 3'77.20 352.99 4.478.04

N€t carrying Yalue

As at March 31, 2024 3,660.86 554.49 34.85 41.19 321.05 2.006,78 944.12 7.605.94

As at Septembcr 30, 2024 t'[.746.34 610.86 33.09 43.42 s57.04 2-014.04 t -542.11 I 6.547.20

As at March 31,2025 r 0.905.82 689.36 33.69 56.47 516.95 2.111.11 2,547.57 16,860.97

As at September 30, 2025 9.967.87 599.44 27.86 52.90 435.',79 2.111.11 2.433.s0 15.628.41

Vehicle loans havc been obtained liom BanIG with hypothecation ofvehicle as pdmalr security

b. Capital work-in-progress

Particulars Amount

Gross carrring value

As it N{arch 31.202,1

Additions
Lcss: CapitaLised during tlte halfyear

6,05,t.,r2
3.097.1r5

9,151.46

As at Septcmbcr 30,202,1
.\dditions
Lcss: Capitrliscd during the halfycar

As at March 3l- 2025

Additions
Less: Capitalised during the halfyear

As at September 30, 2025

w



B.N. AGRITECH LIN'IITED
CIN No - U0l403MH20l I PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 3 l, 2025 and period ended September 30, 202.1
(,111 oilrot|tts ore iil INR lakh.t, wlless atltertise slaled)

Capital nork in progress (CrivlP) Ageing Schedule

As at Scptember 30,2025
Amount in CWIP lbr a period 0f

l-2 ycars 2-.l .rears
More than 3

years

Total
Less than I year

Pro.lects in progress

Prqects temporarily suspcnded

Total

As at M*rch 31, 2025

Less than 1 year

Amount in CWIP for a period of

1-2 years 2-3 learc
More than 3 Total

Prcjects il progress

Prcjccts tenrpora-ily susperded

Total

As at Septemt er 30, 2024

Less than I year

Arnount in CWIP lbr a period of

l-2 ]ears 2-3 J-.ears
More than 3 Total

Prcjecls in progless

Prq ccts temporarily suspended

Total

Note:
There are no such projecl under capital work-in-progess, whose complelion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plar/revised plm.

5 Intangible assets

Pafticulars

Gross carrYing value

.{s at Nlarch -11.2024

.\dditions
Disposals

Softwares

6r.93

Total

61.93

3.413.41

As at September 30,2024

.\dclitions
Disposals

65.34

92.6rJ

65.34

92.68

As at Uarch 31,2025

Adclitions

Disposals

158.02 rs8.02

As at September 30, 2025 158.02 r58.02

Accumulated depreciation

As at NIarch 31,2024
Chargc for thc halfycar
Disposals

5.16

5.63

5.r6
5.63

As at September 30, 2024

Charge tbr the half),ear
Disposals

'10;19

9.r8

to.'79

9.1rJ

As at March 31,2025

Charge for the halfyear
Disposals

19.97

33.22

19.9'7

31.22

Net carrYing value

As at March 31. 2024

V

56.',17 56.77

w
As at March 2025

h

rn

YCars



.. B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U0l.l03MH20llPLC448238
Notes to financial statements for the period etrd€d September 30, 2025, year ended March 31,2025 and period erded September 30,2024
(All dilouilts orc it1 INR lttkh,s, tnless otlterv,ise slated)

b. Intangiblc Asscts under development

Particulars Amount

Gross carryirg Yalue

As at March 31, 2024
.Additions

Lcss: Capitrlised during the halfycar

24.04

As at September 30, 2024

Additions
Less: Capitalised duing the halfycar

21.04

24.04

As at March 31.2025
.A.dditions

Lcss: Capitaliscd during thc halfvear
As.at September 30, 2025

Intangible assets uudet development includes Sofiuare development and website der,elopment expelditure.

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule

As at September 30, 2024
,{mount in l,{UD lbr a period of

Less than I Jrear 1-2 tears 2-J ].ears 
More than 3 Total

Prqects in progress

Proj ects temporarrly suspended

Total

As at March 31, 2025

Prcjects in progress

Prciecls temporarily suspended

Total

As at S€ptember 30, 2025

Less than 1 vear

Amount itr IAUD tor a period of

l-2 Years 2--l years

)1.01 - 1_1.01

NIore thatr 3

J ears

Total

Amount in IAUD for a period of

l-2 years 2-3.vears
More than 3

]'ears

Total
Less than I year

Prciects in progress

Prqects temporarily susperded

Total

\ote:
There are no such projects. whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original/revised plan.

r"

,r'/



I].N. AGRITECH LI}TITED
CI\- No - U0l403llt H20l I PLC,148238

Notes to linancial itrtements lbr the period ended Septrmber 30, 2025, year ended Marth 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

( lll anaunt: arc itl INR lakhs, u,less oletilisc rtated)

6 Right ofuse assets

Particulars Buildings

714.83

Vehicles Road

132.95

Total

Gross canairrg value

\s at March 31.202,1

Additions

6.17 911.55
2r.87

As at Septemcber 30, 2024 774.43 2{t.64 132.95 936.:tl

Additions
Disnosals

222.92 5.22 228.14

As at March 3I. 2025 997.75 33.E6 132.95 l.l64.ss

Additi0ns

Disposals

-4.s at Scptember 30, 2025 991.15 33.E6 r32.95 1,164,55

\ccumulated depreciation

{s it Nlarch 31. 202{

Chargc lbr the hall\tar

0.10

2.09

3.EE

3.31

255.13

66.56

As xt Septemebr 30, 2024 312.59 1.20 321.98

Chargc for the halfi,ear 67.7{) 3.7 t 3.32 71.i4

Disposals

As at March 31. 2025 3fl0-29 5-90 10.52 396.72

Cbarge for the hall. year

Disposals

11.23 1.84 6.09 {il.I6

As at S€Dtember 30. 2025 451.53 9.11 16.62 111.89

N€t rrrrying valu€

,\s at SeDtem€ber 30. 2024 462.24 26.45 t2\.1 4 6t 4.13

As at March 2025
24.12

122.12

l6-3f
767.83

686.672025

The follolrine are th€ xmoutrts rccostrised in stttetrrent ofDrofit lnd loss:pafticu,ars ":il';:ffi"1,:lt;l 1:';ill;:fi: ":il["#:i"i.,:ffi
I**. l.* tt"billt* 37.21 6?.83 31.93

Deprecrationofrjght-oi:nscassets 81.16 141.10 66.56

Exfensr re13tin!! to shLr(-tenrl lcascs

lmpact on the statcment ofprotit and loss tirr the )err/period

Thc tollo$ing is thc movcmrnt in lcrsr lialrilities during the rear/pcriod:

103.65 101.89 52.r l

222.03 3t2.01 t50.60

ParticulaN
For the period ended For the year end€d For the period ended

September 30. 2024Sentembet 30. 2025 March 31. 2025

operin!! Balalce
Additions
Lease rentals paid

Accretion ofinlercst
Closing balance

The following is thc lrtcak-up of c[rrent and hrsc Iiabilitics:

852.70 73t.49
245.59
(t92.2t)

731..+9

21.36

(86.33)

3 1.93
185.89)
31.21

804.02 852.70 6q8.91

,,Ls at As at
Particulars

Non cufent lease 736.61 662.89

Currenr lease liabilities

Closing balancc

70.13 I l(,.06 36.01

E04.02 E52.70 698.91

Paftitulars
As xt

Septemhrr 30,2025 Nlarch 3l^ 2025

As at
Septcmbs 30, 202.1

Nlxturity Analysis of contractual undiscountcd cash 1'lows

Less tlkn onc yctr
One to five lea-s
More tban ivc yca6

Total undiscounted Lcrse Lisbility

204.53

605.2'7

307.09

I 8?.8,{

79..28

1)5.T4

191.73

433. l r

I,ll6.89 1.0:18.36 1.0s3.s8

Note:

Aul/

251.,15

61. t4



*.N. AGRITECH LINIITI.D
CIN No - U0l403l{H20 I I PI-C448231i

r-otes to Iintncial statcmcnts for ttlc period ended Sept€mber 30, 2025, year cnded N{arch 31, 2025 and p€riod ended S0ptcmbcr 30, 2024

Ull amaililts are in lNR lal+:, ulless 01l)enris. statal)

7 Inv€stments (Non-curent)

Pafiiculars
As at

Nlarch 31. 2025 SeDtember 30. 202{Seplember 2025

Inv€stments at lhir value through OCI

Unquoted equitJ" itrstrumcnts
500 (March 3 l, 2025: 500, Scptcnber 30. 2024 : 500) Equity shares of INR 1 0 cach fully paid up in Nutrica Foundetion

-.\ggregitc hook lalue of unquoied in\tstnrcnts
Aggregatr lair laluc of inYestments at cost

Aggregate fair value of inrestments at lhir vBIue fhrough other comprehensive incortr(

0.05 0.05 0.05

0.05 0.0s 0.0s

0.05

0-05

0.05

0.05

0.05

0.u5

8 Other linancial assets (non-cuntnt)

Particulars Xtrrch 31.2025 Scptcmlrcr 30. 202.1Septembcr 2025

At amoftised cost

Unsecured, coBsidered good

Sccur;ty deposits

Denosits wirh banks ha\ing remainrng maluitv olmore than 12 rnonths

310.{)? 309.25 4?0.9E

l9l.l9 r.r 19.90 402..21

9 Inventories

Particulare
September 30. 2025 March 31,2025

As at

Scptember 30. 202.1

Raw Nlarerial

wort in progress

By product

Finished Goods

CC. WCDL, BGECI- and GECL loans havc becn obrained wjth hylothecaiion ofsrocks and receivable as primary security.

64,306.81

796.45

50,731.42

15.36

222.92

33,405.49

t4tl.81

l(l Invcslments {Curreilt)

Pafticulars Sentemhcr:lll- 2(125 l\larch 31. 2025 S€Dtember 30- 2024

Investments canied at fair value through profit atrd loss

Itrvcstment in mutual funds - quoted

Aditya Birla Sm Lif'e Baoking & PSU Debt Irud
28,964 units for INR 37 1.56 each (Mach 3 l, 2025 : 2E,964 units for INR 358,88 cach, September 30, 2024 : 60,030 uits for INR 345.58 each ) it Aditya

Birla Sun Life Ba*ing & PSU Debt Fund

Baroda BNP Paribas Manulactuing lund - Regular

t 1,99,930 uits 1br INR 9.66 each (March 3 1. 2025: 1 1.99,930 units for INR 8.7.1 ach, September 30, 2024: I 1,99,930 mits for INR 10.35) in Baroda

BNP Padbas Mamlacturtug l-md - Regular

Baoda BNP Padtras Busiless Conglomerdes Fud - Regulm

4,99.975 units for INR 10.00 cach (March 3 1, 2025: Nil, Septcmber 30, 2024: Nil) in Buoda BNP Pajbas Business Conglomerates Fund - Regular

Barcda BNP Paribm Ijealth And Welln€ss Fund - Regular

3.99.970 uits for INR 9.45 each (March 31,2025: Nil, September 30, 2024: Nil) in Btroda BNP Paribas Health And Wellness Fund - Regilar

IIDFC Shod Tm Debt Fund - Regular Pian - Growth

4,92,402 wits for INR 32.53 each (March 3 1. 2025: 3,3 7,937 unils for INR 3 1.3 I eacE September 30, 2024: 3,3?,937 mits for INR 30. I 2) in HDFC

Short Tefln Debt Fud - Regula Plan - Cn ofrh

Aggregate book vrlue ofquot€d investmeilts

.\ggregate fair Ialuc of inlestmcnts at lair lalue through Prolit & Loss

107.62

I1591

50.00

37.80

160.1 8

103.95

\04.92

105.8 1

201.15

I2,+.19

101.'19

171.5t 314.68 .133.43

171.51

.171.51

31{.68

314.68

J33..13

J33.43

Particulars

Undiipuled Trade

Undisputed Trade rlceivables Nhich have signjficanl ircrease il credit risk

Undisputcd Tradc Receivables - credit impaired

Total Trade Re.eivables

Impairment allowance (allowance for brd dnd doubllul debts)

Impairmenl loss allo*ance

companies rcspcctivcly m which any director is a pil1ner, a diecbr or a member.

c. Tmdc receivables are non-interest bcaring and dc gcncreily on teffls ol30 to 60 days.

d. CC. WCDL, BGECL and GECL loans havc bcen obrained with hypolhecation olslocks and lrceivable as pdmary sccuiry
c. Credil isk management rcgdding trade receivables has been described in note 3E

t,12,2,10.00 5lt.9s2.14

2024

39.316. I 9

2025 March 21J25

r,r2,2,r0.00

(6?.1,1)

58,952.74 39,326.19

l5s2 811 r]10.671

1,12,172-87 5aQ69.93 39,195.52

Note:

a, Refer trote 4l for related pdy balurces

$s 0

A)

lt
As at



t}.N. AGRI'I'ECH LINIITED
CI-\ \o - U0l403NIH20r1PLC148238
Notes to fitrancial statements for the pcriod rnded September 30J 2025, year end€d [Iarch 31, 2025 and period endcd Septembcr 30, 2024
(All aillauilt: arc iil INR lalJ$, uilless othendse stoted)

t2

Particulars
rtrtrt

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30! 2024

Cash o. hand

Balmces with banks:

-in cuuent accouts
-h deposit accout (wfuh original mtudty of less *E 3 months)*

Custom Wallet

iBank deposirs eam hterest a1 flxed iate based on respective deposit rates

lncludes Rs. 1,i43.65 laklN (Ma.ch 3 1 2025: 401.70 takhs. S€ptember 30. 2024: Rs.91.07 lal$s) on lien with boks.

13 Otherbrnkhalances

61.24

1,543.65

l.9l

1.68

91.07

0. r6

3..10 8.89

t0.79

40t.'70

8.55

3.2'.7

1,613.21 129.93 96.17

Prriculrn
As at As at

Scptcmber 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Scptcmbcr 30, 2024

Deposits \\,ith oiginal rnaturit) ofmore than tlrce moilt][ bul lcss than twcNc moilths*

*Bank deposits carn inlcrcst rt fixcd rat€ bascd on rospcctivc dcposit rircs
lncludes Rs. ,113.29 lakls (N{arch 31, 2025: Rs. 1,286.36 hkns, Seplember 30,:024r Rs. 1.41 1.1 I hkhs) on lien with banks.

413.29 t,286.36 t,4tt.11
413.29 1,286.36 1,.t11.11

t1

Particulars at
September 30, 21125 lV arch 3 l, 2025 Septepber 30, 2024

atat

At amortiscd rost
Unsecurcd, considcred good

Security deposits

Others

l5 Other cuilent assets

7.82 6.93 t.4t t 1 ;

491.37 ,150.95 l.lql.?s
r9M

Pafiicnlars As at
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 S€ptember 30r 2024

Unsecured, c0nsidered good

Advxncc ro sufrplicrs

Ad\ences o enlrioyees

Prepaid e\penses

Balancc \\,ilh govcrmcill authoritics

5.050.04

39.',t5

371.3't

509.3.1

26.t6
116.79

182.40
'72.69

95.0',7

63.38

rn

*

€
d:



 

 

B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

16 Share capital

a. Authorised share capital

As at As at As at

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024

Equity Shares

13,590.00                        13,590.00                        3,200.00                          

Preference shares

1,100.00                          1,100.00                          1,100.00                          

14,690.00                        14,690.00                        4,300.00                          

Equity Shares

b.

As at As at As at

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024

Equity share capital 9,268.40                          9,268.40                          2,386.49                          

9,268.40                          9,268.40                          2,386.49                          

i) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

At the beginning of the year/period               9,26,83,982 9,268.40                                  1,99,42,360 1,994.24                                                1,99,42,360 1,994.24                          

Add: Issue during the year/period -                          -                      7,27,41,622                 7,274.16                          39,22,530                       392.25                            

 USL from corporates Outstanding at the end of the year 9,26,83,982             9,268.40              9,26,83,982                   9,268.40                          2,38,64,890                     2,386.49                          

ii) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

iii) Equity shares held by the holding company/entity having significant influence

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

Date of allotment Type of share No. of Shares Name of Allottee

24.02.2022 Equity Share 2,87,300 Ajay Kumar Agarwal

24.02.2022 Equity Share 5,29,850 Anubhav Agarwal

22.12.2023 Preference Share 61,13,748

Growth Harvest 

Industries Private 

Limited

31.01.2024 Preference Share 19,41,418
B.N. Raj Infratech 

Private Limited

31.01.2024 Preference Share 20,34,717
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental 

Private Limited

29.03.2025 Equity Share 40,00,000 Anubhav Agarwal

29.03.2025 Equity Share 1,83,41,244

Growth Harvest 

Industries Private 

Limited

v) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares in the Company

No. of shares
% holding in the 

class
No. of shares % holding in the class No. of shares % holding in the class

Equity Shares of INR 10 each fully paid

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64,56,935                6.97% 64,56,935.00                 6.97% 64,56,935                        27.06%

Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 3,81,60,500             41.17% 3,81,60,500.00              41.17% 95,40,125                        39.98%

Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05,000                2.27% 21,05,000.00                 2.27% 21,05,000                        8.82%

GPL Housing Private Limited 18,40,000                1.99% 18,40,000.00                 1.99% 18,40,000                        7.71%

Wave Edible Oils Limited 1,56,90,120             16.93% 1,56,90,120.00              16.93% 39,22,530                        16.44%

Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 2,63,96,410             28.48% 2,44,54,992.00              26.39% -                                   0.00%

Total 9,06,48,965             97.80% 8,87,07,547.00              95.71% 2,38,64,590.00                100.00%

September 30, 2025

As at

Particulars

Particulars

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

13,59,00,000 (March 31, 2025: 13,59,00,000, September 30, 2024: 3,20,00,000) equity shares of INR 10 each

1,10,00,000 (March 31, 2025: 1,10,00,000, September 30, 2024:1,10,00,000) 0% compulsory convertible cumulative

preference shares of INR 10 each

As at

September 30, 2025

As at

March 31, 2025

As at

September 30, 2024

As at As at

9,26,83,982 (March 31, 2025: 9,26,83,982, September 30, 2024: 2,38,64,890) equity shares of INR 10 each

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share and ranks pari passu. The 

Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity

shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2025

As at

September 30, 2024

Particulars September 30, 2024

--------------------------------NIL-------------------------------

March 31, 2025

iv) Details of aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash during the period of five years 

immediately preceeding the balance sheet date.

Particulars
September 30, 2025

As at



 

 

 

 

 

 

vi) Shareholding of promoters are disclosed as below:

As at September 30, 2025

Promoter Name No. of shares at 

the beginning of 

the period

% of Total Shares at 

beginning of the period

No. of shares at the end 

of the period

% of Total Shares at end 

of period 

% change during the 

period

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal              64,56,935 6.97%                          64,56,935 6.97% 0.00%

Mr. Anubhav Agarwal           3,81,60,500 41.17%                       3,81,60,500 41.17% 0.00%

Ajay Kumar Agarwal (HUF)                        100 0.00%                                    100 0.00% 0.00%

Anubhav Agarwal (HUF)                        100 0.00%                                    100 0.00% 0.00%

Mr. Raj Kumar Verma                        100 0.00%                                    100 0.00% 0.00%

Basant Infracon Private Limited              21,05,000 2.27%                          21,05,000 2.27% 0.00%

GPL Housing Private Limited              18,40,000 1.99%                          18,40,000 1.99% 0.00%

Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited           2,44,54,992 26.39%                       2,63,96,410 28.48% 2.09%

B.N Raj Infratech Private Limited              19,41,418 2.09%                                      -   0.00% -2.09%

S.G.S.G. Infra Rental private Limited              20,34,717 2.20%                          20,34,717 2.20% 0.00%

7,69,93,862         83.07% 7,69,93,862                     83.07% 0.00%

As at March 31, 2025

Promoter Name No. of shares at 

the beginning of 

the year

% of Total Shares at 

beginning of the year

No. of shares at the end 

of the year

% of Total Shares at end 

of period 

% change during the 

year

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64,56,935            32.38%                          64,56,935 6.97% 25.41%

Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 95,40,125            47.84%                       3,81,60,500 41.17% 6.67%

Ajay Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 100                      0.00%                                    100 0.00% 0.00%

Anubhav Agarwal (HUF) 100                      0.00%                                    100 0.00% 0.00%

Mr. Raj Kumar Verma 100                      0.00%                                    100 0.00% 0.00%

Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05,000            10.56%                          21,05,000 2.27% 8.28%

GPL Housing Private Limited 18,40,000            9.23%                          18,40,000 1.99% 7.24%

Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited -                       0.00%                       2,44,54,992 26.39% -26.39%

B.N Raj Infratech Private Limited -                       0.00%                          19,41,418 2.09% -2.09%

S.G.S.G. Infra Rental private Limited -                       0.00%                          20,34,717 2.20% -2.20%

1,99,42,360         100.00% 7,69,93,862                     83.07% 16.93%

As at Setpember 30, 2024

Promoter Name No. of shares at 

the beginning of 

the period

% of Total Shares at 

beginning of the period

No. of shares at the end 

of the period

% of Total Shares at end 

of period 

% change during the 

period

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64,56,935            32.38%                          64,56,935 27.06% 5.32%

Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 95,40,125            47.84%                          95,40,125 39.98% 7.86%

Ajay Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 100                      0.00%                                    100 0.00% 0.00%

Anubhav Agarwal (HUF) 100                      0.00%                                    100 0.00% 0.00%

Mr. Raj Kumar Verma 100                      0.00%                                    100 0.00% 0.00%

Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05,000            10.56%                          21,05,000 8.82% 1.73%

GPL Housing Private Limited 18,40,000            9.23%                          18,40,000 7.71% 1.52%

1,99,42,360         100.00% 1,99,42,360                     83.56% 16.44%



B.N.,\GRITECH LINIITED
CIN No - U0l,l03MH2011PLC448238
Notes to fin^ncial statem(nts for the pcriod erded Septcmber 30, 2025, )'car cnded MilcI 31, 2025 and pcriod ended Septemher 30, 2024

(lll ailnunls are i1 INR lakh.^, utllesr olhetilio^e staled)

17 Instruetrts entirely equity in nature

Particulars As xt
Septcrnber 30. 2025

As at
NIrrch 31.2025

As at
Septemb€r 30, 2024

Nil (March 3 I , 2024: I ,00.89,883, 0 L4.pril 2023: Nil) 0o; cornpulso.ily convcrtjblc prcfcrcnce

sharcs ol Rs. 10 cach 1.008.99

- - t,008.99

i) Recoociliation ofcompulsorily conrertible cumulatire preltrence shares outstanditrg at the beginniDg and end of the reporting yeat

ii) Terms and rights .ttached to compulsorily conyertible cunrulative pr€feretrce shares

aggrcgating to <10,08,98.E30. to Gtuwtli Han'est lndustries Prilate Limited, B.N. Raj Inf|atech Privote Limiled and S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limired.

scction 1,13 ofCompany Act.

iii) Compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shses held lry the holding company/eDtity having significant inlluence

Particulars
As at As at As at

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024

No. ofshares Am0unt No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

/r5
\-

Particulars
As at As at at

September 30, 2025 luarch 31,2025 September 30, 2024

No. ofshares Amount No. ofshares Amount No. of shares Amount
1,00,89,883.00

1,00,89,883.00

1,008.99

1.008.99

I ,00^119.3113.00 t.008.99

1,00,89,883.00 1.008.99

At the beglnnlng o1 the ]'ear,lpenod
Add: Issue during the yearr'period

Lcss: Convcfted irilo equity shares during the

yeari'poriod

Outstandins !t the end ofthe vear/Deriod

(?
qq
db

I



8.N.,\GRITECH LI}IITED
CIN No - U0l,l03MH20llPLC.148238
Notcs to financial statcmcnts lor thr period rndcd Septcmhcr 30, 2025, )car cnded March 31, 2025 and ptriod endcd Soptcmhet 30,2024
(,111 anounts ure in INR ldkhs, ililless alhenise sldtcd)

iv) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5yo of compulsoril-y conv€rtible cumulatil'e pr€lerence sh.res in the Compan)

yi) Shareholding ofpromoters are disclosed !s below:

Particula$

As at As at As at

Scptember 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024

No, ofshares
"/o trolong rn Itre

class No. ofsh.res Yo holding in the class No. ofshares Yo holding i[ the class

Compulsor) convertible ptcltrcncc shares of INR
l0 each lulll paid

GroutI HaNest Industries Private Limired

B.N. Raj Infratech Private Linited
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Lirrited

0.00%
0.00%
0.000.r,

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

61,13,7,18

19,4 1.4 I 8

2011.'71',7

60.59%
t9.24%
20.t1%

0.00% 0.00% 1,00,89.883 100.00%

For the cnded

Promoter Name

2025
No. ofshares at Change during the year

the beginning of
ofshares at the end

of the period
Yo ofTotat Shares %' change during thc

period

the

For thc ycar cnded March 31, 2025

Promotcr Narne No, of sharcs at Changc during thc year No. ol sharcs rt the end

the beginning of of tltc ]ear
thc )car

70 ofTotal Shares yo change durtug the
year

Gro$1h HaNcst lndusties fiivate I-irnitcd

B.N. Raj Infratech Plivate Linited
s.G.S.G. Inlia Rental Private Limited

61.13.1'13 60.59% - o oo% -co 599'

19.41,418 19.11vo - 0.00')t -19.14')r

20.31,'71't )Oil\, - 0.00"n -20.1 ,1'la

t,0o,8r,ss3 loo.o

For the year ended Septemebr 30. 2024

Promoter Neme No. ofshares 3t
the beginning of

Change during the
period

No. ofshares at the end yo ofTotal Shares

ofthe period
70 change during the

period

the

Groudr llarycst Industries Privatc Limitcd

B.N. Raj Inl'ratech Plivate Limited

S.G.S.G. Inf|a Rental Prirate Lirnited

19,41,418

20,34;7t1

60.59%

19.21yo

20.1"70/0

61,t3.748

19,41,418

20,34."1t 7

0.00r'0

0.()09i)

0.009i)

-1924%

-20.t1%

1,00,89,883 100.00% 1,00,89,883 0.00% 100,11,

18 Other EouitY

Particulars
As at

September -10.2025

As at
Nlrrch 31,2025

,ts af
September 30.202.1

(a) Securitiespremiurn

(b) Rctairled eamjrlgs

23.738.80

28.236.53

13.832 31

19.0)1.42

51.975.34 ,16-060.67 42.459.13

(a) Serurities premium

At the corDnrencernent ofthe 1-ear,/period

Add : Securities premium on issue ofshares

Less : Share issue erpenses

At the end ofthe t-ear/period

(b) Retrired earnings

A1 the conanenccmcnl oflhe year/period

Net profit for the year/pcdod

Other comprehensil,e income for the yeo/period
Remeasureire[t (gair),iloss on defiled employee bellelit p]aiN (net oftax)

22,321.86
5.860.56

r4,205.33

8.r26.32

14.205.33

4.826.98

23.738.80 I 8.733.03

5,099.29

93.5 I

r 8.733.03

5.099.29

23.738.80 23,738.80 23.832.31

5.1.1 I (9.781 (,1,89)

At the end ofthe year/period

(a) Securities premium

limited puloses such as issuance ofbonus shaes in accordanoe with the provisions ofthc Compades Ac1. 2013.

(b) Retainedf,arnings
Remined eanilgs are the profits/(loss) that the Company has earned/incuned till dale, less my tmsfers to genoal resewe, dividends or othq distibutiols paid to

Rctaincd camings include rs-ntcasLl.cnrcnt Joss .i lgain) on dcfincd bcncfit plans. net of taxcs ihat $il1 iot be rcclassificd to Statcnlent of Protlt and

Au

23.738.80

22.12 1.86



B.\. AGRJTECH LIMITED
aIN No - U0l403NlH20l lPLC,I48238
Notes to linxncial statcmcnts lbr the pcriod endcd Scptomber 30r 2025, ycrr cnded March 31, 2025 ud pcriod cnded Scptember 30j 2024
(,411 ailnuil\s are h INR lakhs, uilless olhentise stated)

1e!q!!r9!!1\
Prrticulrrs As at

qe!1!!q!q!!,?!?l Mxrch 31,2025 September 30,2024

Prorisions lbr cmplolee benclits
Prcvisio, tor graluity

Pr!\ision lo compensxled rbsences

20 Borrowings (Non-cunent)

51.40

59 12

64.44

81.48

62.89

41.4u

r 16.82 t48.92 110.29

Interest Rate Ila(urity fMI ErrquenLl -\s rt As at as !t
srptrnbcr 30,2025 i\{arch 31,2025 Scptember 30, 2024Particuhn

Secured Loans
(a) Yehicl€ Term Loans from Banks

Balrli olB&oda Vehicle Loan I Yea MCLR+SP+iI-75% 2021-28
(All Secued by Hpodecation ofv€hicles aDd guaranteed by Direotors in fict lndividual Capacit],)

sulc Bank OIIndia Vehicle Loan a.'75aA 2029-30
(,4.11 Secued by Hlpothecation ofvehicles and gudanteed by Directors fu dlejr Individual Capac;ty)

(b) Other Term Lorns from Banks*

169.65

5.01

525.39

5.63

577.68

6.21

Mon!hly jnstallments

Monlhly instellmcnts

114.66 53t.02 s83.89

Bank olBarcda BGE( L
Puiljab hNational Bank BCECL
Uco Bank L-oan tlOE( L
Punjab Nationrl Bil1k CECL

Gross Secured Lorn l.ong'l $n)

1 Yetr MCLR \.ithour SP

I to/.

l Yea MCLR r 1%

I Year MCLR + 1.95%

t Yeil MCLR + 1%

2026-27

2021-28
7028-29

2t)26-27

Monthl)r ir$tallDents

Vunhl-v irlstallmcilts

Monlhly nNlilllm.nts
Mond)l), insiallments

208.33

210.29

312.r1
r3t.r3

458.33

332.6',7

447.18

31 r.88

708.33

395.04

576.34

436.63

911.49 t,550.06 2,r 16.34

Lcls: Cufcnr Mrlurillcs ol Long']emr Dcbl

Nct Srcured Loan Long Trrm

Loanr lion Othcrs
From Directors

Less: Curenr Nlatruities o1 Long Temr Debt

Nd [Jnsccured I-ong Term loans

953.29

5,000.00

600.00

2,500.14

It1.62
s,600.00 2,059.12

l oral \on-currcnr lror'ro$'int\

Hlpothecation dctails lbr long terms loans are dctailcd hertunder:

I Vchiclcloenshil\,cbccnobraincdliomtsnnkssirhhlpolhecarionofvehicleasprimaD,sccurLty
I Baj ECL loa r rs hale been obtairted w ilh h)loih!-crtior ol slocks and rccci\ rblc as prifler,\ \cc ur i r\

I CIICLl(rinshavebeenobtaiied*ithhwothecxtronofstocksardreceilableasprnnarysecuil!*

2l &qlry['gj Gl]lqq
Pafriculxrs Intercst Rate Nliturity

Septenber 30. 2015 Mrrch 31, 20:5 September 30, 2024

Secured.lionr banks*
Currcnt uatudtics of term loans

Cash credit
Aris Bank - Cash Crcdit
1-lCO Bank - Cash Credit

Shlc Bank olhtdia -Cash Credir

Pur!ab Natiorlal Bil* - Cash Credit

|xlian Oversexs tsrnk - Cash Crcdit
Ballk ol Baroda - Cisir Credit

Bandhan Benk - Cash Credii

I Yeil MCI-R + 0.25% SP

1 Yea MCLR + 1.95% SP

1 Yea MCLR + 2% SP

I Year MCLR + L85% SP

I Year MCLR + 1.7% S.P

lYear MCLR + 1.15o/o SP

Extemal Benchmark rate -
3.7 5%

I Months MCLR + 0.5% SP

I year MCLR +,t.05%

I YearMCI-R+ 1.1% SP

1 Yea MCLR + 1.4% SP

Pa]able on dcnusd
Pa]ahle on dcnrand

P3yablc on dcmlnd
Pa)airle on denuod

Payable 0n dcnuntl
Payeblc on dcfiand
Pa}ltrle oil dernfird

P.ylbl. on denidnd

I'alrble on demand

Payable on dcmand

Payrbl. on denrand

Pa)'abl. on dcmrnd

Pay3blc on d.mand

Pa,rable on demand

Pal,ablc on d.mand
Payable on denlrnd
Pa),able on denand

Payable on derund
Pe)rble on demrnJ

953.29

45,446.r 8

914.04

2.862.81

:1.1 62.6.+

r.369.50

5.939.34

5,820.32

2.435.90

9.000 00

r,713.58

9,860.55

(r 9.65)

t626.11)
r,0E2.05

?78 9l
5.797.41

987.I

1.253.95

1,908.60

21.929-39
(.17.23)

3.253.46

2,550.88

t.'787.20

1.423.85

5,052.63

1.611.46

r.949.3 l
9.968.82

1.9,+5.91

9,872 01

51,501.5It

5.974.00

3.651.00

45,494.54

4.97,+.00

5,089.16

3.996.1 i
5.089. I 7

5.r 39.71

3.000.00

12.800.00

5.108.55

3,000.00

12,800.00

3,000.00

l 3.024.?5

1.861.2 I

Krrnatakr Bnnk - Crsh Crcdil
JANA Bank - Cash Credit
lllBl Bailk - Cash Credlt
IIBI Brnk - Cash Crudil

\\orking capital dcmand loans

Axis Batrk - $it DL
UCo tladt - WCDL
Stale Bxnk ollrdia - WCDL

Punjab National uank - wCDl-
Bank 01 Brroda - WCDL
Bandhan Rank - WCDL

CSB Bdnk - \\i(lDl-
Indian Overseas - $rCDL

I Year MCLR+ 0.25% SP

1 Yee MCLR + 1.95% SP

I Year MCLR + 2% SP

1 Year MCLR+ 1.85% SP

tYcarMC]LR + LI5% SP

External Benclnmrk rxte

3.74%

3M N{a-LR + 0.55%

1 Yeil MCLR + 1.7Y" SP

i.015.10
1.491.i3
9,000.00

Yes Bank - \\ CDL

lndusind Bank - WCDL

Kamaiaka ftank - WCDL

IDBI Bank - WCDL

3M TBILL+.1,45% SP

6M CD Rate + 1.89% SP

3M MCLR - 0.5% SP

I Y@r MCLR + 1.1% SP

Payable on demaod

Payeblc on dcnand

Payable on dcmmd

Payable on demaild

4.000.00

2.500.00

2.999.91

3,000.00

Crcdit Card Palablcs
Cr.dt Cr.d l'alrbles 109.1 1 29 ,..43

Unscaurcd loans

l,oans ii-om related parties**
From Corporates

Irrom Dicclors

*Thc eillirc ticill* ofSccurcd loau tom barlis is sccurcd

along s'ilh Personal Gurrrntcc ot Shri. AilI Kunrar

aild tuture smcks, present and fiture receivahles. present and lirture other current asse$.

1 *Unsccu-ed loms 6orn relalcd plrties rre non

Srnt. Ashima Agar\,a] rnd Coryoratc Cuxr.ntec.

2,198.48

22,1.62

265.23



B.r-. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U0r403NllI201tPLC448238
Notcs to linrncial stat€nrents for thc pcriod cnded Scptember 30, 2025, ycrr endcd N'larch 31, 2025 aud pcriod cndd Scptember 30, ?024

lAll ailoun^ oft in INR lakhs, unle\s othe\'ise stated)

22'Ir^de

Scptember 30.2025

at
Mrrch 31.2025 ScDremb€r 30.2024

Tradc payables

(a) l otal outstandiDg dues ofmiffo enteryrises and snall
(b) Tohl outstmding dues ofcrtditoE olher thM miuo enlerprises and small cntery)rises

8 1.04

For amount due and terms and conditions of relaled pafty payables, refer noe 4 I

a Delails of ducs lo mjcro md small cnlcrprises as defined under Lhc MSMED Act, 2006

Pafriculrrs As at As at As at

(b) lhe interest due on pitrcipal nmount rcmilniflg unpaid to my supplio-at the etrd offimncial year/period

(c) I'he amount of inrfrest pa;d by the bu.ver in temrs of scctjon 1 6 ofthe MSMED ,\ct 2006 along with the amounls of thc palment made to thc

rupplicr bcyord r}e appornr<d Ja) durins erch accounring yeolpcriod

(d) The mount of irterest due and payable fs the period of delay irr making palment (which have beor paid but beyord the appointed day duiilg the

)carr bur wilhou aLlding lhc ilrcresl "neLificJ udcr iltc MSMED Acr 2006.

(cl lhe ffiuwt ufinrsc.r accrued arJ renr.iring urpa d ar the end ot finurcial ycar p.riud

(f) The amounl offufiher intocst remaining due and pryable evcn in tk succeeding years/period, unlil such date when the interest dues as above are

actually paial to ihe small eilErprise for the pulose of disallowilce as fl deductible expsrditure uder section 23 ofthe MSMED .{ct 2006

8t.04

identified md infolMtion available with l&e Compary pwsuant to Section 22 olthc Micro, Small md Medium enterprises Developmml Acl (MSi!tED), 2006.

l, Trade payables are non-intscsl bealing and de nomally seltled on 30 lo 60 days tms.
c Refer note 40 for capital managemerlt plocess.

23 C)ther financixl lirbilities (Current)

Particulars

Derivalivc liabiUties

Other pa),ables

0.94

000 191.15

585.34

24 Oth€r curr€nt liabilities

Prrliculars
As at As at As rt

Scptcmbcr 10,2025 Nlirch 31,2025 September 10,2024

Statutory dues payable

Enployccs benefi I pa)ables

Contract Liabilities

24.39

339.99

I t,.56

tol.l I

t6.79

48.59 499.55 412.58

25 Provisions (Current)

Particulars
2025 2024

31.14 21.24

18.27 30.:l 19.55
Prorisior
Pro\ision lbr competratEd abs$cos

26 Current tax Iiabilities (Net)

Pirtitulars

r,680.86

2021

1,302.12

a

Pro\ision ibr incoilrc lxx (Ncl ol AdIencc Tar TDS and

Pro\ision ior income ta (Net of.\dlance Tar. TDS and TCS)-CY

tr,

m
&l

*?



B.N. ACRITECH LI\IITED
CDi No - U01403\tH20rrPLC148238
Notcs to linancial statemcnts lbr thc pcdod cndcd September 30. 2025. year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended Septembcr 30. 2024

(All amouds arc in NR lakhs. unlcss otheNise stated)

Particulars
For the period ended

September 30, 2025

For the year ended

March 31,2025
For the period €nded

September 30,2024

Sak of Coods

Revenue 1loil conkict \\'ith cunomers

Totrl revrnur liom contrncr Nith custoDe' s

Sales by Geogrrphy
Lrdia

oulsidc India

Total r€venu€ lrom contract with customers

Tinring of rcvenuc rccognition
Good! !anslcn'cd a1 apoinl in limc
Goods tarsieirrd orcr dne
Total rrYrnue from conb acl sith custonrers

.1 05.706.3? 6,27.97q.16 2.6q.213.15

4.05,?06.37 6,27,979.26 2,69,2-18.15

4 05.706.17

,706.37

6,21,919.26 2,69,238.45

4.05.706.37 6,27,9T9.26 2.69,238.45

4,05,706.37 6,21,979-26 2,69,238.15

$ith Contrrct Pdce:

Particulars

period cnded

S€ptember 30,2025
tsor thc l$r cndcd

Mrrch 31.2025
For lhe pefiod ended

September 30,2024

Conract Fri€e

-{diustment rbr :

Cash Discoutrs
Rcvenue fiom contract with customets

4.05.706.17 6,11.919.26 2.69,238..15

4,05,706.37 6,21,919,26 2.69.218.{5

ht sirnific.nr chanqe\ in conrrr(( \sscr\ rnd Lirbilitici during lhe )'car/D<riod:
F.,, tl"T*tffi tor[.]r"ar 

"nrl.O 
tor lhc pcriod (nded

particutars Septembcr 30,2025 Nlarch 31, 2025 Sept€mb€r -10,2024

\Iorement of ContrN(t Liability
A'nounts inclRlcd in conuact liahililies ar drc beginning otthe -veir pcrrcd

,\nlounrs rcccilcd,.djusrcd agajnst connacr l;abilir] dutnrg th! -vcar pcriod

Pcrl-omailce ot)ligarions salisficd durmg tirc )rdr,hcdod
Amount includcd in contrac( liabilities ar the end of the r"ear/pcriod

)[ovrment of C0ntract Asscts

alontscr assel at the beglnning olthc y.ar 'pdo(l
Contra.t assc( xt thc cnd ol thr yca/ptriod

28 Otheritrcome

18.59

84?.80

499.55

ir 16.36

171 58

48.59

Particulax
Fot th€ period eDd€d

Scptcmber 30, 2025

t-or th€ ]ear €nded
V2rch 3l- 2025

For th€ period ended

Scptcmbcr 30! 2024

Inlerc$ income

- on bank deposiG

- Others

Net Gain/Loss on sale / firil valuatioil oflDveshrert desigrated as at FVTPL
Net gain on sale ofPropedy. Plmt & Equipmenl

Ulwinding of discount on finscial assets tneasued at mofrised cost

cair on Forcign Exchange

Gaiil on fmancial ins]rmeils measued at FVTPL
R(\ersal ol lmfarnnent on I rade Receivdblc.

Other miscellaneous income

7 5.43

i6.83

40.82

1.51

10.t 6

t52.32

109
2.40

2.34

373.85

t.3:

1.24
Ll6

(r48.r31

194.45

5r 5.67

0.53 2.19 1.48

ru

29 (^)

Particulnrs
pcriod etrded For thc )eir ended lior the pcriod cnded

Purchses & Direct Expenses

Lessi Closing stock ofmw Dalerial

Cost of Material Consumed

Chanses in itrventories oflinished goods. work-fu-progress rnd traded qoods

27.{lI2.2A 21,002.24

4,0?,884.92 6j38,496.5? 2,7r,558.68
4.58,616.3.1 6,65,198,85 2,9t1,560.96

6{,306.81 50.731.42 33,405-49

29 {b)

Pnrtirulrn
lor the peilod cildcd
Sept€mlr€r 30, 2025

For the year endcd

March 3r.2025
For the period ended

September 30, 2024

Inventory at the beginning oI the yeu / period
Work in Progress

Firished Goods

By Producls

15 36

42.835.50

259.87

23,1 53.89

259.8?

2:,1 53.89

l:t.91 146.66 146.64)

lnvmtory d th€ End ofthe year / Dtriod
Work in Prcgrcss

Finished Goods

By Products

Chrngcs in Irrcntories

I5.36
42.815.50

(-\^

N'"

33.330.34

27

6.77.979.26 2.69.23{r.45

3.94-309.53 6.11,167.43 2,65.155.47



B,N. -{GRTT'ECH LIMITEI)
CIN :{o - U0l403llII20l I PLCi48238
l!otcs to financial statcmcnas lbr the period ended Seprember 30,202Sj year crdcd March 31, 2025 and period endcd Scptcmbcr 30,202,1

(A1l amounls are ln INR lakhs. unl€ss otherlvise stalcd)

Contribution ro provident ffd other funds

Confibution to ernployee slate insuuncc

Cotrtributiol to ilatioral peNion schene

Contribution to proridcnt iirds
Cratuity expense

Compensaled absences exp€nse

Staffwelfxre expenses

8,+.95 I 38.06

t.722-92 3,053.33

comes tto eifect ard ujll record any relarcd imprct in the period the code trecomes efGctive.

3.73 6.1 I

14.12

2.00

16.16

21.16

41.61

28.32

19.01

92.11

r4.06

15.66

54.'.73

r,172.51

3t
For th€ p€riod ended

Septcmber 30,2025 March 31,2025
the year Foi the p€riod ended

September 30,2024

Interesl

- lnel€st on cash credit laciliB
- Inlcrcst on Temr Loan,wCDL
- Itreresr ou lease liabilities

Bank charges

|,342.2'7

2,754.80
11 21

800.94

1,991.3,+

5,787.tt8

67.83

675.38

1.049.3Cl

t.192.s6
31.93

51 05
,1,935.23 !,12?.!1 2,924.85

32 Deprcciation and amortisatiotr cxpcnses

Particulars
For the pcriod cndcd
Sept€mber 30, 2025

For the !,err ended
Mrch 31. 2(125

For the period ended

S€ptemb€r 30, 2024

Depreciauon on propc[). planl & cqui[nents 0'.ler not. .+)

,\moftisarior on other lrtangible asseN (r€ler nol.5)
Depreciarion on righr ofusc ofasscts lrcfir notc 6i

1,243.19

33.12

81.t6

2.053.35

14.81

l4 1.30

692 42

66 56

5.63

r,357.68 2,209.46 164.6[

33 Other
For the period cnded

Scpt€mller 30, 2025

For the )crr .nded
NIrrcl 31.2(125

For lhe pe.iod ended

S€prember 30,2024

Adveriiscment Exp.
Aildirors Remunemrion

Books And Periodicals Expenses

Brokerage Expenses

Cleariog and FoNarding Expenses

Conveyance and Vehicle Ruilirg Expenses

Corporate Sociai Resposibilty (CSR) Expenses

Credit Rating Expenses

Dilecaor Siting Fees

Donalion

Eleclrici!y Expenses

Fees and Softwde Subscription Expenses

Festival Erpcnses

Foreigl Dxchange hss
loss on finilcial inshmentr masured at FVTPL
lnpaiment of Trade R€ceivables

Insumce Expenses

Laborntory Expenses

Legal Expcnses

Of6ce Expenscs

Poshge & Couder Experses

Renewal and License lecs
Printtug & Shtionery Expenses

Professional & Consulting Senice
Rates md Taxes

R€nt Expenscs

Repair & Maint. Expemes

ROC Chtrges
Sales & Busn€ss Prpmotiotr Expenses

Secudty I{ousekeeping Expenses

Telephone & Mobile Expenses

Tour & Tmvelling Expenses

Websitc Expcnscs

Wei8hs & Measurements Expcnses

)91 4)
6.00

6 I 0.14

23.80

3ir- 49

428.10

679.87

49.32

70.00

28.00

2.41)

0.50
'7.19

35 09

884.94

1,077.35

166.99

81.25

43.50

4.15

lt.23
r 9.78

r09.63

I 8.63

)17.li
68.71
'73.30

1.00

IJ,8?

66.40

3.16

345.32

199 il

,;s iil l! lli li'
- i3 -

lli 15 1.11:1 lr-.3i
ltt I I 69 lN 19.-17

l.r r0r5 ;.66
i 5l l.l.0l 8.:5
9 0r1 11.09 ll 97

140 lt ].l.li 11622
I 0i l.9l 1.r7

103.65 tol 39 i: I I

. 89.15 t58 t-l 9t l0
r :tr) t.lo o.l9

119.20 l.Il].,1.1 ltl:ll
3r- rll I 00.01 7l il6
tll.li 15 ll 5.89

ll3 96 6tu.:ll 196 r- l

l?.lb l.5o
I t9 1.25

1.795.71 7.160.31 :,-101.35

Defails of n,rmcnts h xualitors
For th. p.riod cilded For the rear endcd For thc pcriod cndcd

Pafticulars

(L

6.00

March 2025

23.80

20242025

As auditor (on accrual basis, exc:uding applicable hxes)
-SiatutorJ and Td Audit Fees

-SecretMal Audit Fees

-Cost Audit Fees

-Otho AuditFees

6.00 20.00

0.90

0.60

2.30

Particulars 2n25

Particulars

Particulars



B.N..dGRT'TECII LIUITED
CDi No - tlol403UH20l lPLC4,{8238
\otes to fioancial str(ements for the period cndcd Scptembcr 30,2025. year endcd Nlarch 31,2025 and period cndcd Scptcnrber 30! 2024

(All arnouilts arc in INR Iakhs. unlcss ofierlvise stated)

b) Details of Corporate Social Responsilrility expetrditure

Pa(iculars

a) Gross amount

b) ]\nount approvcd bythc Board to be spem duiDg thc,tarlpcdod

c) Amoutrt sprnt during the p€riod cnding on Scptember 30, 2025:

i) Construcdoilacquisilioil of arryassel

ii) On purpos.s othcr lhrn (i) above

l otal

d) Amount spetrt during the year ending on March 31' 2025:

i) Constructionacquisition of anyasset

ii) Onpuryoses odrer than (i) above

Total

e) Amounl spent during thc period rndirg on September 30,2024:
i) Construction/ncquisitimofanyassct
ii) On puDoses ofier fian (l) above

Totxl

e) Dclails ofrelaled parl] lr.nsaclions

2025

70.00
8 1.25

70.rD - 10.00 -
- 70n0 '0 uu

sti! i.ir

Yet to be

Particulars
As at At rt .{s !t

Septrmhcr 30,21125 Nlrrch 31. 2025 Septcmbcr 30. 2{l:{
e) Detiils related to spent / unsp€nt obligations:
i) Contribulion to Public Trust

ii) Conuibulion to Charilabl. Trusl
iii) Unspeni nmount ir relation to:

- Ongorng prolccl
- txher tlnn ongoiDg projccl

it.00 31.25

-{s Der S€ction I l5 o[ thc Companics A!1. :0 I ]. r coopaily, nreeling rhc alplicabilily llxcshold. nctds to st)erd at olns DTOfi1 ior ihc Ilnarcid
As at As at Ar at

pa{icutars Septemb€r:0, 2025 March 31, 2025 S€ptember 30,2024
np Lbe year/penod:

b) lhc loul olpreviou. traa peuod shurtfall moun6
c)Th€reasonforaboveshonfullsbywryolJnole -

or Shonfa]l €l .hc cnd ofthe wd'/peiod -

e) The narure of CSR activities unde$aken by the Company :

The domtions ar€ provided by the compey lor Prcmoling Education- Eradicalirg Pololy, Ensuing Enviromenul
Sustainabiliw, TraidDe to prcmote Rural spods, natioilally recognised spofrs md Promote health care including
rehabiliation health etc.

34 Earning per shrre

For the period endcd For the reil ended For th€ period ended
Particulars

Proft atribulable to equity holders o[lhc company

Weighed averagc number of equity shares ii calculatiilg basic EPS

Weighted average nurber of equity sharcs in calcuiali4 diluted EPS

fice vBlue of equiq/ shares (IrIR)

Basic profit po share (INR)
Diluted prolit per shde (INR)

Reconcilixtion ofnet profrt/(loss) attributable to equity shar€hold€rs (basic

Nrt profit altcr tax rs pcr Statcnrcil! ofprcfit md loss

Dividcnd on convertible prclircnce shares

N_et prolt atributable to equiry shareholders

Equity sha$ as on Aplil 1.2025
Equiry shaes issued dudng the period

Other equity instrument
Compulsodly cotrvertible cumulative preferetrce shdes s on September 30, 2025

(During ore year, 1,00,89,883 conveftible preieren€ shdes were coDyefred into sme nmber of equity shares on I 3 Milch 2025)

9,26,83,982

9,26,83,982
r0.00

6.32

6.31

2,32,01,868

3,21.66.325

10.00

35.02

24.80

4,826.98

2,21 ,93,936
3.22,83.819

10.00

21.'75

1,1.95

For th€ p€riod cnded For the yerr etrded

March 31,2025
For the period €nded

Setpember 30,2024September 30, 2025

5.860.56 4.826.988,126.32

@
,.16.8-1.982 9.26.81.98:

l!\'

ts^

Cahulation of{eighred averxg€ number ofshares for brsir and dilufud earnings per rhrr€ for th€ period ended Seplember 30. 2025

5.860.56 8.126 32 4.rJ26 98



l-

B.N. AGRITECH LIM]TEI)
CIN No - U0l403YtI201lPLC448238
J,lotcs 10 financirl stilemcnts for the pcriod endcd Septcmbcr 30,2025. year ended March 31,2025 and period ended Septembcr 30,2014
(Al1 amounh are in INR lnkhs. unless orherrise surcd)

Calculation ofteighted average rumber ofshares for basic and diluted earningr per share for the year ended March 31, 2025

Equity sha€s as on April 1, 2024

Equjt) sharcs issued duringthe yea
Other equity instrument
Compulsoiily convertible cumulative preference sha.es as on N,Ifrch 3 1, 2025

(During the year, 1,00,89,883 convdtible prcference shtres were convqled into same nutrber of equiqr shaes on I 3 March 2025)

Calculation of weighted average number of shares for basic and diluted earnitrgs per share for the period €nded September 30, 2024

Equity sh6es as oil April I, 2024

Equiry sharcs issued dudng thc pcdod
Oth€r equity instrument
Compulsoily convc(iblc cmulalive prefsence shd$ as on Scptember 30, 2024

35 Exceptional Items

\-,be. \lligl{ed A-'.r?g.
I,99.41--160 1,99,42.360

32.59,508

95,64.656

NrnttH Ui'tgtrkd.l".rrg"
r,99..12.160 r.99,11..160

'7,21.41,622

1,00,89.883

39.22.530

1,00,89,883

22,5t.516

1,00,89,883

For the period cnded For the Iear ended lor thc period cndd

95.07

(["

*

fi]
€*

*

r0.27.73.365 3.27.66.525

3.t9.51.17-l 3.22.83.81 9



I].N. AGRI'I'ECH LII'II'I'ED
CIN No - U0110-iNlH20l I PLC4.18238

Notes to financial statcments for the period €nded September 30, 2025, )e{r ended March 31, 2025 atrd period ended Sept€mber 30, 202{
(All antaunts are in INR lalilis, unless othenl)ise stated)

36 Tar Erpense

Particulars For tle period ended
September 30, 2025

For the year ended
March 3I,2025

For the period endcd
September 30, 2024

(a) Amounts rccognis€d in stetement ofprofit and loss

CEefi income iax
-tur the yetr/period

-Adjustneils id respect ofcm-ent income td ofprevious yea/period

Total cuft€nt tar er?ens€

Deferred tax
Relatjng to originatio, and reversal oftemporary differilces

Tax erpense for lhc year/peirod

(b) Defened tax benefit r€cognised directly ir other comprcherrive itrcome

2,099.12 3,1107.58

9l.t.i4
1,505.35

31.97

2,099.41 3,93r.91 1,537.31

1I9.3r (133.37) l9.l u

2,218.72 3,79E.54 1,556.68

Particulars For the period eDdcd

September 30, 2025

lor thc v.ar cnded
March 31.2025

For the pcriod €nded
September 30, 2024

Defered tax
Net (gaitr)/l(rss on remeasurcments ofdeiined beneiil nlens
l'otal

Bifurcation ofthe income tcx rccognized in other comprchensive income into:
Items that will ilot bc rcclassified to slat.mcnt oilrrofit ard hss
Itcrrs that will bc rcclassified io statement oiprotit and loss

Total

(c) Rcconcilietion of clfcctive tar rate (t4r erpense atrd the accountirg profit multiplird by India's dom€stic ta\ ratc)

i.t9 3.29 L64
3.29 3.29 1.64

3.29 3.29 t64
3.29 3.29 l.U

Paftirulars
For the period ended
September 3{r, 2025

For the year €nd€d
Mdch 31, 2025

For the period etrded
September 30, 2024

Accounting profit
Tax expeBe at statutory tu rate @ 25.168% (M^tch 31,2025i 25.168yo, September 30, 2024: 25. t6t3%)

Tax effect of:
Tax effect of expenses that are no! deduclible for tax pulposes

Tm effect ofincome chaged at diflerent tax m1e

Adjustfients in respecl ofcwent income tax olprevious year/period

Others

8,079.29

2.031..10

I t,921.87

3,00 1.25

6,3E3.67

1.(i06.6,{

(.17.74)

203.0'7

{ I 15.65)

911.)4
(r 1.39)

i1.1)7

(Er.93)

2,218.72 3,798.54 1.556.68

Notes

decided not to opt iff the trew tu rcgime .

over incomc tax troatmcnts dwing the curent financial yea/period.

(d) Deferred tax asscts (net) as at Scptember 30, 2025

Pariiculars
,\s at

March 31.2(125

Recognised in profit or Recognised in other Recognised dircctl"y in Recognised directly in -4.s at September 30,
loss comprehensve income other equity other equity 2025

Deferrcd tax asscrs (liabilities)
Intmgible Assels

Provision for grauity and compensated absences

Provision for bonus

Provision for doubtful detts
Provision for doubtful advances

Provisiol for shre based paynents

Prcliminaly expenses

Ptrpmy, platrt & equipment

Other fnmcial assets

Other non-cun€nt assets

Lease liability
Right ofuse assets

Deri\ari\( Insrrunenl nrelsured ar fVIPL
Fi0ancial asscts freasues at fair value though prodt or loss

Defer€d tax assets

14.96

3.42

48.81

{3.'7s)

(4.1s)

53.',l7

r46.68

2t4.6t
(1 93.25)

48.91

l.l4

(18.20)
0.3 8

16.90

t4.24)

123.77

(0.33)

202.36

1112.82)

(l2.ls)
20.13

(18.94)
(s.58)

346.3 r (119.31) d8.20)

*

208.80

(129.18)

4.51

7.22



R.N. AGRIl'trCH LINII'I EI)
CIN No - L0l.l03YH20l I PLC448238

Notes to linaocial s(atcmetrts for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 3 l, 2025 and period ended Srptember 30, 2024

(1ll ailoililts arc in INR lalihs. unle.\s oilwlrise stated)

(d) Defered tax assets (net) as March 31,2025

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
Recognised in profit or Recogtrised in oth€r Recogdsed directly in R€cogdsed directly in

loss comprehersve iD@me other equity other equity Nlarch 31,2025

Ireferred tax assets (liabilities)
lntdgible Assels

Provision for gratuily md compensated absetrces

Provision lbr bonus

Provision for doubtirl debts

Provision for doubtful advmces

Provision for shae bmed palments

Preliminary exlre[s€s

Propetry, plant & cquipmcnt

Other finailcial asscts

Other non-curent assets

lf,ase liability

Right ofuse asseis

Deriratire lnrnment measwJ at FVIPL
Financial asscls mcasurcs at lbir laluc through prolit or loss

25_45

35.87

(4.15)

25.03

110.81

(53.04)

30.50

Q7.36)
,{3.94

3.29

(4.1 s)

53.',77

146.68

).2',1.99

2.90

I 84_10

(165.89)

(0.'77)

74.96

3.120.52

2.1 I

214.61

(193.25)

48.94

r.34

Deferred tax asscts 346.31

(d) Dcferred trx rsiets (net) is Septcmbcr 30, 202{

pafticulars As at Rrtognised in prolit (rr Re{ognised in othtr Recognilcd dircctlv in Rccognised directly in Ar ai

Provrsion lbr gratu;t), ard conrpensaled abscnces 25..15 I 1.5 I L6,1 - 19.61

Provision for bonus

Provision for doubtful debts

Provision for doubtful advances

Provision for share based pa)ments

Preliminary expenscs

Property, plant & equ,pme.t

Othcr llnancial assets

Olher non-cwent assets

Lease liabi]ity

fugh ofusc assets

Fiflaucial assets measues at fair value through profit or loss

Deferred tax ass€ts

(2.9rJ)

Reconciliation of deterred tax liabilities (net):

35.81

127.99

2.90
(29.06)

(0.29)

32.89

98.94

2.61

175.90

(l-54.64)
(0.77) (:.61 I {3 isl

209.65 (r9.38t r.64 t91.92

184.10

(165.8e)
(8.20)

11.25

Particulars
September30, 2025 Nlarrh 31,2025 September 30, 2025

At the commencement ofth€ year

Tax expense during the year recognised in profit or loss

Tax expense dulDg the year recogrrised in OCI

At the end of the year/period

37 Conlponeuts of other compr€helsive ilcome

The disaggregation ofchanges to OCI by each tlpe ofreserve in equity is shoxil below:

346.3r

(l l9.3r.l
209.(,5

r 33.37

329

209.65

(r9.38)

Prrticulars

-{. Items that riill not I}e reclarsificd to profit or los!

Rcrncasurcrrent gains.l(losses) on defined bene6t plans

Incoire tax cflict

ul/b"

12.31 ( 13 07) (6.53)

(18.20.) 3.29 1.64

s4.1 I (9.78) (1.89)

,*

For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended

September30,2025 i\'Iarch3l,2025 September30,202,l



B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01.{03MH20llPLC4482-38

\_otes to financial strtemcnts for the pcriod cndcd Septembcr 30,2025, vcar ended lvllrch Jt, 2025 and period cnded Scplember 30, 202.1

Ail dnauilts arc i]t lNR ldkhs, ilnless othertire rtakd)

3E FinaneialriskmanagemeDt

(i) Risk managmcf,t liamework

financialasse6iilcludetEdeddoihdrcccilables,cdhandcashequivalilts,andotherlindcialassdsthat derivedil'ectlyionilsoperalioos.

policies and risk objectivcs-

(ii) Credit rirk

linited to drc canying amount of following tlpe s olfMcial ssets.

- cash and c6h equivalmts,

- hde receivables, and

- odrer fmmcial cseu cffiied at amotised cost

a) Credit dsk managem€ut

crcdit risk contols. l*ernal credit asscmcrr is pcrfomed for each class oflinarrcial instrunerts with diffcrot charactcistics-

Asseh undd credit risk:

Particulars

t.t2,112.87
1,6 I 3.2 I

58.36e.93

429 C3

:15i.38

2025 Nlarch 2025

499.19

2A24

Llash and cash cqui\'.lcnls
odro financial assets

39,195.s2

96.1',7

2.603.52

Rcconciliation o{loss allo*auce on Trade Receivables

112.51Loss allowa,rcc oil -ll \larch :(l11

All$\.rnce br exFecled credir loss (net] tbr half)err (1 r.84)

Loss allowflnce oD 30 September 2024 130.67

,151 14Allowance lor cxt.clcd credn bss (ncr) lbr hallycar

Loss allowencc on 3I March 2025 582.8t

Allo$,ance lor expected credn loss 0rerl lbr hal )ear (51 5.67)

61.t1Loss allowance otr 30 September 2025

Ir) Reconciliation of loss allorvance

spreads and liuancial strcrgth) olall thc abovc assets oD an oilgoiilg basis. rild if rcquiled. Iakes necessary nlitigalioD nlcasurcs

(iii) Liquidity ilsk

liquid assets necessary to ileet liquidity requiltmor!.

supplios. the anangement helps in making thc caslrflows nore predictable.

Exposure to liquiditv risk

Particulars Carrying amount
0 -l \ear I -5 vcars Total

\on{erivative linancial li{bilities
Borao$rrg
Trade payablcs

Other firarcial liabililics

r,01,109.62

It4,U07.69

590.3,1

1,01,0rt).35

84,807.69

204.5-l

0.00

1i0.15

r70.15

605 21

33.00

301.09

1.01.213.50

84.807.69

Lease liabilities (a;ross)

Dcrir ativc Iilrancial Iiibilities

304.02 r.1 16.89

0.00

\.1r U.,r.{, ll ,or< qtrr'rrtrl in I\R lrlh\
Contractual cash flo[s

Paili.ulah ( arrrint rrnoutrl
0 -l teu I -5 ]eirs Abovc 5 ycars Tot{l

\on-dclivative fi naDcial liabiliti€s
Borrowilg
Trade payables

other finxrcial liabilitics

Lease liabilities (Gross)

60.101. I 3

58.8 I 1.05

1.1r.4-1

,11.,193.87

58.81 1.05

1.,1 I 3.43

2)33 43_ ,13 e0 
ii.]llil

- 1.4t3.43

1,20,421.62 1,03,7r9.36 2,233.43 43.90 1,05,996.69

852.70 r.038.36

-
-i/T,

Derirdtire finincirl liabilities

194.45

r 87.84 1'11 .23 19.28

I 94..15



B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN \o - U0l403VH20l1PLC,I4U238

r.-otes to linancitl st{tcments for the period endcd Septcmbcr 30, 2025. rcrr ended l\Iarch 31, 2025 and prriod ended September 30, 202{

Particulars

2021

Crrrling amount
0 -l \ear I -5 ycars Above 5 yeats Total

\on-derivatiyefinancial liabilitics
Borrorving

Tndc payftles

Other financiai lrabililies

Exporure to interest rate dsk
Relow is ilre overall erposure ol rhe Conpailvro interes! rate tisk:

58,208.74

23.971.70

56.162.45

23,971.'74

125.11

]] 5.19

491.',li

8l.al

83,63

433.1 I

56.981.8?

13.91',1.10

1,053.58

iv Markct rislr

ofafinaDcialirstrumentwillfuctatebecauseofchaDgesimarketpdces.Marketriskcompdsesfreetlpesofrisk:Cutencyisk. interestrateriskandpricedsk.

a) Curency risk

Compmy's operating activities. Thc Company has foreign curency ftade payables and is the.eforc, exposed to a lorcign exchange lisk.

Leaselirbilities (Cross) 698.91

Derirative fi nrncial liabilitics

Forcign cunency cxposucs rccognised by dre Coilrpanl rhar havc not bccn h.dgcd b) a de|ivarive insrrumenr or otherujsc u'c as undcr:

The Company's exposure in Ioreign currency at the €nd ofr€porting period:

hedge exposure to forcign cm'ency isks.

As at Septemlrer 30, 2025

Amount in USD (lakhs) Amount in INR Iakhs

Particulrrs
Tmdc Rcceivable

Trndc pa.uble

Expense payrble

Particulars

Trade payable

E\pense payable

132.46 I 1.761.78

132.46 I 1,761.78

{s rt Nlxr.h ll- 2025

Amount in USD (lakhs) Amount in INR Iakhs

:l t9 2-010.30

23.49 2,010.30

As at September 30,2024

Amount in USD (lakhs) Amount in INR lakhs

19 91 6.700.5r

19.91 6,700.51

Sensitivity Analysis

variables, in padcultr interest rates, remair coNant aild igaores any impact offorccasted salcs md puchses.

Particulan
Tr?de ReceiYable

'[.adc pa.val]lc

-Expensc payable

b) lnterest nte ilsk

the Company's long{enn and shorLtcnn debt obligations with floating interest rates.

lnr tar
202s 2025

Particulars

Strcnsthcnils \Ycakcnins
USD - l0o.\,lovcmcnt ]] 76.1 8 -1. I 76 l8

Pa(iculars
Septcnbcr 30, 2025 ltarch 31, 2025 Septembcr 30. 202,1

,LL

r.0?,10.1 60 60.196 5l 58.202.51

Fired Rale borroNings

Yariable Rare botrnwings

6.21

NIxrrh
Sfrcnot'hcnins

5635 0t



B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
'CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to fuancial statcments for tbe period ended ScDtember 30,2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period end€d September 30, 2024

lnterest mte sensitivit-v :

impact m floating rate borowings, as follows:

j:l@
Scp(cnrber 30, 2025

March 3rJ 2025

Scptcilbcr 30,2024

(535.51)

535.52

Etrect otr profit bcfor. ta\

.--.--,!lL
i300.98)

300.98

g!!ry-
tNIt lacs

(291.0t)

l9l.0l

50

-i0

50

50

50
,50

c) Price risk

fluc$alion in price md ake nece6sa) action to frinimisc it's price risk exposure.

39 l'inancid iDstrumcnts Fair valucs and risk mrnagcmcnt

(i) Financial instruments by category and fair ralue

The followitrg table shows the canying arnout and Iit \alue ollinancjal assels aod liabiliLics as al Scptcmbcr 30, 2025. Mdch 3 1. 2025 md September 30.2024

Particulars

Crryitrg Amoudt Fair Value

S€ptemher 30. 2025 March 31. 2025 S€ptrmber 30. 202d Septemtler 30, 2025 Nlarch 31,2(,25 September 10. 2024

471.5 I

0.05

1.613.2t

413.29

1,12,1',72.87

l,l02.ss

1r168

0.05

429.93

1,286.36

58.369.93

1.887.02

433.43

0.05

96.11

1,41 1.1 r

39,195.52

3,4'16.',/4

4',71.51

0.05

1,61 3.21

413 29

t,t2.t'71.8'.7

1.1 02.55

I l-1.6N

0.0:

429.93

1,286.36

58,169.93

r 837 02

-131.11

0.05

96.t1
l.4tLII

39,195.52

3,476.74

1.15.713,41 62.247.91 44.613.02 1.15,173.41 62.247.91 44.613.02

0.00

| .0'/ ,109 .62

80r.01

1i4.301.69

r94.45

60.202.13

852.70

1,413.43

58.812.05

58.208.74

69E.91

1,429.3li

23.971.'/C

0.00

1,07.109.62

804.02

590.34

84.807.69

I 94.4i

60.202.13

852.70

1,113..{3

58,8 12.05

5E,208.74

698.91

r,,129.30

23.91',7.10

t-93_31 1.65 1.21.411.11 84.314-66 r-93.31 1.66 1.21.41 4.1-, 84.3r4.66

tn"

(ii) Mcasur?ment offair values

The dilTerent Ievels of fair value have been defined below:

Level 1: Level t hicrarhy includes fimcial instrwerts masued using quokd prices lor imlmce listed equity imtrunents, uaded bonds and mutual fMds that have quoted pdce-

rely as little as possiblc on efiity-specific eslmates. lf all siglificant inputs required to lair wlue m hstunent de obseilable. thc ins1Ment is included in level 2.

Level 3i Ifoile or fltre ofthe significart inputs is not based on obsflable market daa, lhe iilshmert is ircluded irl level 3.

2024.

*;

'6r/

Financial assets

At fair v{lue through profit or lols

dt fair value tlrough other comprehensivr
mcome

Irveshents
At amortised cost

Cash and cash equiuienrs
Olher Bant bnluoe
Tradc rcccivablcs

Other financial assets

Iotal linancixl assets

Financirl lfubilities

{t fair value through profit or l6s
Dedvative Liabilities
At amortised cost

Bonowings
Lease liabilities
other fi nancial liabilities

Trade payables



B.N. AGRITECH LIIIITED
CIN \o - Lr0l403MH20l lPLC4,|8238

\otes to financi{l strtcments for the pcriod cnded Scptcmbrr f0, 2025, vcar ended Nlarch 31, 2025 and pcriod cndcd Scptcmbcr.30, 2024

(iii) Financial assds messured at frir value

As at Sept€mber 30,2025
Asscts at lair value
Iil\esmcn6 neasurcd at fair laluc tlyough profit aid loss

Invesuneds measured a1 lair value through OCI

Lcvrl 1

471.5r

I l,{ 68

Level 1

Lerel 2

L8d 2

I-cyel 3 Total

411.51

As at ]Iarch 31. 2025

Assets at lhir ulue
Inveslmcnts nicasurld a( lttr valuc drough prciit and loss

Investments measured at fail value through OCI

As at September 30,2024
Assets at fair ralue
Invcstu.nrs ncasured at flir vaiue rhrough plolit aud loss

Invesnnents measured at t-ajr ralu€ ltnougir OCI

0.05

0.05

0.05

0.05

o.os

114.68

0.05

(iv) Financial Liab;lities measured at fair value

433.13

TotrlLelel 3

As al Septenbrr J0, 2025

Asscts at fair \aluc
Liabilities measur€d at fair \altre through profit and loss

As at Nlarch 31.2025

194.45 194.45

Liabililies rreasured at lair value through prolir and loss

l.irhilities rne,lurcd at rnntiTed..sr

Valuation proccss and technique uscd to determirc fair v{Iil€

whicb thc issucr Nill issue further uits ol milual fund ard thc price atwhich issuers Nill redeem such units fiom thc iD\astors-

40 Capital menageDent

level oldividend to shilebolderc.

at
Particulars September 30. 20?5 -Uarch 31,2025 Seprentber 30. 202,1

Liabilities nreasured at fai lalue tlroughprofn and loss

As at Septembcr 30, 2024

Borowings (rcttr note 20 and note 2 1 )

Lease liability (relbr note 6)

Lessi Cash &d cash equivalents (relbr nole 12)

N€t Dcbt (A)

80,1 02

(1.613.21)

852.70
(429.93)

698.91

(96.1 7)

Equity sl[re capital

Other Equity*
Total Crpital

I.06.300.43 60.624.90 58,81 1.48

9.268.40 9.268.40 :r.195.4S

51,915.34 46,t)60.61 42,859.73

61,243-14 55,329.01 46255.21

Gearing rrtio (A/B) 173.5',10 t09.s701{ t27.1sr/o

r1

r.x

EV



B.N. ACRITECH LIMITEI)
CIN No - U01403MH201I PLC44tt23tt

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended Nlarch 31, 2025 and period etrded September 30, 2024
()ll ailoutlts are in INR lakhs, Lnless otlrctatise stated)

41 Related party transactions

during the year and description of rclationships arer

a) Name of related parties and nature of the related party relationship

b)

cscriDtion of relationshiD Name ofthe party

JAUltimate Ilolding Company

Holdinq ComDany NA
Intcrnrcdiarv holdine N,A.

Fellorv subsidiarics NA
Nlr. Aiay Kutnar AgaNal (Mxnxsinu Duector)

Mr
Key management personnel

Mr. Chintan Aiaykumar Shah (Director)

Rclativcs o1' Key Managcnlcnt pcrsonncl of f)ircctor Mr. Anubhar'
AI
Asastva Green Energv Limited

B.N. Coruoratc Park Privatc Limitcd

Basant lnfracol I'rivatc Lirnitcd

BN Cornmercial Investment; Priratc Limited

BN lnduslial Invesrrent I-imited

BN Up Kusum Sola I Private LiDited
Ilpitome Indusnies lndia Linited

Grer Intemational Private I imlted

Groqth Har!est IndrLstries Private Limited

Kailbish Natural Resources Privatc Lirnited

L S Autornobilcs And Financc Co L imitcd

S. G. S. G. lfia Rentals Private Limited

Velsta (;lobal Private Liilited
Il N llntcrpri:cs

B N .Agritech Asia Pte Lrd.

N I radc FZCO

Lioritcd

Kailbish Indusrrles l-inrited - Tanzania

Nutrica Forurdation

Entities on $hich onc or morc Kcv llanag.rial Pcmomcl
('KMP") have a sigrlificant influcncg conn'ol

BNG hrcstments LLC

Transactions with related party during the year/period

For thc period ended
September 30, 2024March 31,

J'Car

268.64

2,984.16
L00

I -i.00

3-254.40 15.00

28.42

46.1t
24.09

3.93

56.85

2'71.41

12.4'l
'7.91

102.55,49 I 384.67

.1.0t)

4.00
9.60

2,062.04

2. r0
2.05

0.50

0.50

.40 I 4.r5 --- .) r.oo

(i) Transactions
of loan

Clraru Mabam

of Loan
Randrcp Plaha

KMP during the year/period

Randeep Plaha

& Advances given

Anubhav Agarval
of Equity Shares

Sitting Fees

Remuncration
28.42

146.92

20.56

3.59

1.20

1.20

Ajay Kumar Agar\ral

Arubhav Agarv,al

Chiman,\jay Krurrar Shah

Aditi Sharma

SaNesh Bhasin

Ajay Kumar Agaru,ai

Arubhav AganvaJ

Randeep Plaha



6.00

6.00

26.51

38.83

99.95

75.00

13.21

88.2,1

13.24

I 0.50

23.74

(ii) Transactions lvith entities on which one or more Key Managerial Personnel ('KMP") have a signilicant influenc€/ control
from operatioDs

Salasar Balaji O\'crscas P\1 Ltd.

Epitome Industrjes India Limited
8.55 l 7.00

0.35

t2.00Agli Global P\1 Ltd
Irlarvest Lldustries Pr ivate Linrited

8.55 29.35

Purchascs

Salasar Balaji Overseas Pvt Ltd. 38.83

1 5.71Corporate Park Pvt. Ltd. 28.32

28.32 54.54

Borrowings from Relatcd Partics
Ra.j Infi-atech Private Lirnited

Induslries IDdia Limitcd
Haraest hldilst.ies Prirate [.imired 5.000.00 2,350.00

S.G.S.G. Infia Rentals PriYate Limited
Al Agri Globai Pvt Ltd 279.04

Anubhav Aganval 2.981.66
Mr. Ajay KumarAgarwal
Salasar Balaii OYerseas Pt Ltd.

600.00

Chintan Ajay I(umar Shah

22.t0
1.00

ofloan
N. Raj llfratcch Private Linlited

FlpitoDe Industrics India Lirnited
I Iar\cst lndusrdcs Pri]atc Linited 2.350.00

I 1 5.66C.S.G. Inlla Rcnlals Prilatc l,imircd
Balaji Ovcrscas Pr.t Ltd.

S Autornobil.s Aicl Finance Co Linritcd 1.0tt8.9ii
r.720.00

21',1.9',1

Agli Inlemational PriYate l.inrited
Agri Global Prt Ltd

cotrverted to Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares
Raj lnfratech Private Limited

IIarvesl lldusrries Private t-imited
Infra Rcnuls Prilalc I inlitcd

Conyertible Prefcrence Sharcs to Equity Share!
.N. Raj Inliatech Private Limited 194. l4

6l 1.3 7

203.4',1

Harlest Illduslrics Privatc Lilrircd
S.G. hl'r'a Renlrls Prir atc Linritcd

Issue of Equity Shares
(irourh Ilancst lndustrics Prilate Liuitcd

(iii) KNIP Compensation details
(a) Shorlterm ernployee benefits t99.49 381.67

199.49 384,61

102.55

102.55

B.N. -AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - Uot.l03ll'IH201 1PLC4182i8
Notes to financial statenents for the period ended September 30, 2025, year eilded Nlarch 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024
(All ailDunts arc iti INR lallts, unless otlterta'ise sLlted)

whole.

balances

As at As rt As at
Account Balance/Entity's Name September 30,2025 March 31,2025 Septemebr 30, 2024

(i) Outstanding l){lanccs of KMP
Loans and Advances

8.80 1.1.00

8.80 14.00

Aiay Kumar Agar$'al

Anrtlrhav Agamal

from Dircctors
Aiay Kunar Aga$,al

Arubhav Aganva)

600.00

o.'70

3.42

268.64

0.r0
600.00 26A.74

Outstanding balanc€s of other related party and entities on which one or more Key Managerial Personnel ('KMP") have a signifrcant influence/

Balaji overscas pn ltd. 8.55

0.60

0.60

Aditi Sharua 0.50

Mr. Siulesh BhasiD

9.75 0.50

Loans from Corporate
Grouth Harvest Industries Pvt Ltd

LS Autonrobiles and Finance (Co) Ltd.

5,000.00

Agri Itrtcmational P\.t. Ltd.

nn^

Rande-cp Plaha

\ 1616 l0

5-522.62

t-00,{-99

t -834.t7

-t
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B.N. AGRITECII LIMITED
CrN No - U01403MH201[PLC448238
Notes to finatrcial statemetrts for th€ period etrded S€pt€mber 30, 2025, year etrded March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024
(All alnouilts ore i1 JNR lakhs, unless otlterwise stated)

44 Segment Information

as a single segmenl Accordingly, rhere is orly ore Repofrable Segment for the Companywhich is "Edible Oils", hence no specific disclosures have been made.

Entity rvise disclosures

(A) Information about Geographical Areas

The Company dcrives revenuc flol following major geographical treas:

For the period ended
Scptembcr 30, 2025

For the year ended

31 March 2025
For the period ended
S€pt€mt er 30, 2024

Domestic

Outside lndia (lncludes Deemed Export)

4.05.706.37 6,2'7,979.26 2.69.2i{J..+5

Al1 the floi-current assets ofthe company other than fitrancial inshmetrts, defened hx assets, post-emplo)melrtbetrefit assets are located in Iodia.

(B) Information about Major Custom€rs (from Extertral CustomeN)

The Compay derives revetrues fiom the followif,g customers where each contibutes to 10 per gent or more ofan endry's revenuesj

t['^
M

Externsl Customers
For the pcriod ended
September 30, 2025

For the year ended
31 March 2025

For the period ended



B.h-. AGRITECH LIMIIl]D
CIN No - U01,103N[r2011PLC448238
Notes to financial statenents for the pcriod endcd Scptcmlrcr 30, 2025, y€al cnd€d March 31. 2025 and period ended Septembcr 30, 2024

lAlt antoLolts drc in lNR lakhs, unle\s otheni\e staled)

45 CommitDents, Contingent liatlilities and Cotrtingent assets

A) Com0itmcnts
i) Tbe Compily did not have any comitment/contach to be executed on capital accoul lor lhe pcriod mdcd 30 Scptember 2025. 3 1 March 2025 and .30 September 2024.

ii) For lease and derivatives comitments, refer note 6 md 40 respectivcly.

B) CoDting€nt Lirbitities

(wder edible oil categoD,).Tlrc suit was iled on 29.07.2024 ard is curcnllypoding before the Delhi Higll Cou(.

C) Contingent Assets

Tle company has no contingent 6set as on 30 September 2025, 31 March 2025 and 30 SepEmber 2024.

For l\f/s J S l\T G & lssociates

Charlcred -{ccountants
Iiirm Registrrti0n \o. 025006C

47 Additional regulrtory disclosures:
(i) Detrils of Benarni Properqi held

Tmactions lProhibirion] Ac!, 1988) md the rules ilade thertunder.

(ii) Wilful d€faulter
The Company has not beal declared wilful defhulter by my bank or fmmcial iGtitution or other ldder.

(iii) Complimce lyith trumber oflay€rs of companies
The Company has not made auy investmqa, hence cqrplimce x,ith the nunber oflayen is not appli@ble.

(iv) Utilisation of trorrory€d funds atrd share premium

undersarding (whether recorded in wdting or otherrise) that the Intemediary shall
(i) dnedly or indirecrly lend to or invest in other pdsons or entities idmtiied in dy mamer whatsoeva-by o m behalfofth€ compmy (Ultmate Beneficiaies'); or
(ii) provide Ml, guamtee, sftuiry or the like to or on behaf of the Ultimate Bmeficiarcs.

(j) dircctly or iudhectly lsrd or invcst in oiher persons or ertilies identilied i[ any maDer wha{sower bv or on behslfollhe Fuding Party flJltimate Benefciaries); or
(ii) provide ary guarantee, seflriry or fie like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiarie.

(v) Undisclosed income

(vi) Details ofcryptocuraeDcy or vitual currcncy

advmces Bom eyperson for the puryose oft'ading or bvesting in cryprocunency or Yirual curency.

(vii) Transrcliou wilL struck offCompanis
The Compuy has not trtered iilo my raNactions with sfrck offcompmies, as defmed urder ihe Compilies Act! 2013 ard Nls made rhq.eunda.

(viii) The Company does not havc any chdges or satisfaction which is yet to be rcgistered wilh ROC bcyond fie statutory period.

unpaid as at dre ]ear end along witlr jfferesl paid/payable as r.quired under &e seid Act have not been give[

,19 There re no other material adjustirg or Don-adjusting subs€quent cveD6, except as already disclosed-

50 Prtviousyearfigu€sha\tbeenregrcuped/ltclassifiedwherevernecessa{.toconfmtothis},ff's/periodsclassification.

5l Irr Current ycar/period, no revaluation has been done for Propefry, plant and equipmenr dd Intangible assets.

u1,/of Directors ofFd and on b(half oI the Board
nfi- loatccn t,imitea./

#fffP{
,{a{f,umar Agaroal
jtla[f,sins oirectury
6rN , uzr +szzo

Chintan ,,\.j!y
(Director)

Shah

CA. Shruti CoYal

Mennrership No. 42827aj

0525ri]50

Placc: Curugrm
Date:29-10-2t|25
UI)lN: 254282768MK'f LP9696

Plccc: N.w Dclhi
Date: 29-1G2025

t-


